



mostafa karimi

As a person interested and professionally in the field of information technology and infrastructure. Based on the knowledge and experience I have acquired, I am ready to cooperate in analyzing and designing and consulting in infrastructure projects

f @mostafa.karimi.1213
in @mostafa-karimi
@ @mst.karimi

- ✉ yarekarim@gmail.com
- 📍 No11,A190,qaem,mini_city,tehran,iran
- 📅 Date of birth 03/25/1986
- 🔗 http://www.mostafakarimi.ir
- 🇮🇷 Iranian, Persian
- 🚗 Personal vehicle
- ☎ +989385844775
- 👤 Single

Languages

Persian



Native language

English



Limited working proficiency

German



Interests

Running

tennis

Paragliding Advance Licence

Cycling

Education

- From September 2005 to January 2019 **ICT**
[emam reza mashhad](#)
- From August 2001 to June 2005 **Math**
[Roshd Javan](#) tehran









Work experience

- Since October 2015 **Chairman and CTO MHD Wireless mashhad - IRAN**
[mashhad wireless \(mashhadwireless.ir\)](#) mashhad
 - * installation, support and maintenance of Wireless internet users *
 - infrastructure as a branch for SABANET in khorasan Razavi province
 - * +2000 radio link design and Implementation
 - * installation and maintenance of guided towers
 - * design, installation and maintenance of WAN Network both for small and large scale business
 - * design, installation and maintenance of Multi point wireless links (Mikrotik - mimosa - ubnt and SAF Equipment)
 - * Consultant and impartment of VOIP and FIREWALL for variety of Businesses
 - * design and installation Asterisk VIOP for Corporate use
 - * Manage and Teach support personals
- From March 2017 to October 2018 **Design and project manager**
[Haft Hoz Natural Garden](#) mashhad
 - * Wireless Network infrastructure in 50 hectares
 - * Build 3 guyed tower and 14 monopol tower
 - * 14 PTP and PTMP Wireless Link
 - * indoor and outdoor 2.4 Ghz wireless design and Implementation
 - * VOIP communication
 - * CCTV design and implement
- From April 2009 to December 2014 **NOC and Level 2**
[SabaNet \(Sabanet.ir \)](#) khorasan Provincial
 - * Maintenance and troubleshooting of ADSL Telecommunication centers in khorasan Provincial
 - * Maintenance and troubleshooting of Cisco Router's - ASR -BRAS - L3 Switches and Huawei DSLAM and mikrotik routers
 - * Monitoring with Solarwinds and cacti tools
- From June 2018 to August 2018 **ICT network engineer**
[iranmellas](#) mashhad
 - * design & Implement and support WAN network (between office and branch) - firewall and load balance with mikrotik routers
 - * design & Implement wireless with 7 hectares coverage in factory
- December 2014 **Teacher**
[Meteorological Organization](#) Mashhad
Teaching CCNA
- From September 2008 to March 2009 **technical director**
[GoldNet \(Goldnet.ir \)](#) mashhad
 - * Maintenance and troubleshooting of Office and Customer Network
 - * Manage technical personnel

Project experience

2017	ICT network engineer shargh cement co mashhad * Wireless network design for connecting buildings and the factory environment * Design and implement old-fashioned telephone communication to VOIP
2017	ICT network architect Iran Khodro Khorasan Binalood * troubleshoot PtP wireless link * Wireless network design for building communication
2018	ICT network engineer emergency medicine service (EMS) mashhad Wireless communication between radio stations
2018	ICT network administrator samisaz factory mashhad * network infrastructure- switching and firewalling * wireless Hotspot in all of factory * VOIP infrastructure - office and remote users
From November 2017 to March 2018	ICT network engineer Atrak Hotel mashhad * network infrastructure * Wireless and Hotspot * VOIP - office and remote users * CCTV
2018	ICT network engineer Samangani greenhouse complex mashhad * wireless network infrastructure for 2 hectare * voip infrastructure in office and remote users
2018	ICT network engineer Sepidbal mashhad * man network infrastructure in mashhad city * firewall of center office * voip infrastructure for central office and branch in country

Network Skill

Wireless	 based on mikrotik , mimoso , UBNT , SAF devices
VOIP	 based on open source devices (asterisk , zycoo , yeastar)
Routing and Switching (CCNA - CCNP - MTCRE)	 Course knowledge and Experienced on SABANET
Firewall	 based on mikrotik - kerio - cyberoam - pfsense ..
virtualization and Elementary storage	 based on ESXi and Hyper V
Microsoft Windows Server services	 Domain Controller , IIS , TMG , SharePoint , Exchange Server , Hyper-V , RRAS ..
monitoring tools	 based on solarwinds , PRTG , manage engine , cacti , dude
Accounting	 FreeRadius , IBSng , Usernam ,